

IMIOLA CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH UCC

Rev. Lorenzo Lyons arrived in Waimea 1832 and served "IMIOLA" (seeking life) for 54 years of unbroken missionary work. This historic church was built in 1855. Complete restoration of IMIOLA in 1976 made it the same today as it was when first constructed.

Photo by Russ Wilson



45024-D

Pub. by WAIMEA SAND BOX & PHOTOGRAPHY P.O. Box 1208, KAMUELA, HAWAII 96743

post card